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Chapter 1061  Ying

The conversation continued for another ten minutes until Gortham's people entered the room, 
bringing a card in her hand. The card was black yet glowing in gold, looking like a luxurious 
product. The old man took the card and threw it toward Tang Shaoyang, who was now known as 
Ying.

Tang Shaoyang caught the spinning card in the air with his two fingers before giving the card a 
look. On the top middle was his fake name, Ying, and below the name was S, indicating his rank. 
He was surprised that the old man gave him an S rank without testing him. "You know why I need a 
new identity, right? I don't think this will help…." He then glanced at the female attendant.

"It's fine. She is my secretary; you can trust her." Gortham waved his hand, gesturing at Tang 
Shaoyang not to worry. "In fact, you will meet her a lot in the future. I am a Guild Master, and this 
is not the only dimensional tower the guild participated in, so I have to supervise the others who 
participate in a different tower."

The female attendant bowed her head. "My name is Eril."

Tang Shaoyang responded to the female attendant with a nod before starting to talk about his 
concern with the rank. "What about lower the rank, maybe C rank, or you can even give me the 
lowest rank in your guild, and I will climb it slowly. While I want a new identity, I don't want to be 
flashy with my identity. The other factions from this starter city will start digging about me, and it 
will be just a matter of time before they find out that I am using a fake name."

Tang Shaoyang remembered that Roman said that he was one of the twenty S Rank Adventurers 
from the Karian Guild. If a new S Rank Adventurer showed up, the other factions would start 
spying on him, and that was the last thing he wanted.

"I did not consider that, but it's the same, no? Eventually, you will raise your rank to S Rank, and 
your rise will catch the attention of the other factions. In this scenario, I can say that you are my 
disciple or even my nephew. The other factions will become even more suspicious if they discover a 
strong G Rank Adventurer." Gortham felt like giving the S Rank would be more appropriate than 
starting it from the lowest rank. They just needed to fabricate a convincing background.

"I can help give an opinion as a third party, but I need to know the real situation, Guild Master." Eril 
participated in the conversation, asking Gortham for more explanation of the current situation.

Gortham had a high trust for Eril. He told the general situation with not much detail like Tang 
Shaoyang was the person being hunted by the God Rank. He told her that he needed a new identity 
to hide from someone, and the guild would help Tang Shaoyang.

"I don't mean to disrespect Sir Ying, but may I know your opinion on how strong Sir Ying is, Guild 
Master?" Eril was careful, making sure that her words were not offensive to Tang Shaoyang. "I don't 
mean to investigate Sir Ying, but accurate data is needed to create a convincing story."

"This guy is Ancient Rank, and he asked to lower the rank to the lowest? It will be more suspicious, 
no, Eril?" The old man made a gesture with his thumb, pointing at the young man. "On top of that, 
he easily beat Roman and Lulu."



Eril showed emotion on her face for once, shocked that the young man was Epic Rank and managed 
to defeat two S Rank. While both were of a lower rank than the young man, defeating the famous 
duo of Karian Adventurer Guild easily was not something that was easily achieved even for Ancient 
Rank.

The female attendant quickly got her composure back and caressed her chin. After a while, she 
came up with an idea. "Since Sir Ying is an Ancient Rank, it will make sense if Sir Ying is S Rank. 
People will get suspicious, including our people, if an Ancient Rank is G Rank Adventurer. As for 
your background, we can say that you are the promising adventurer from Akasian that recently 
joined the main branch instead of telling people you are the Guild Master's disciple or nephew. Sir 
Ying will catch more attention from the other factions if we tell people that Sir Ying is related to 
you, Guild Master."

Gortham had a proud expression after hearing his secretary's idea. His face was saying, 'How is it? 
My secretary is smart, right?'

"That's much better, but what's Akasian? I need to know what it is in case some people are asking 
me…." Tang Shaoyang waved his hand. "There's no need for that. I just need to show that I am not 
approachable. Let's go to meet the blacksmith you are talking about, Guild Master Gortham."

Eril and Gortham led Tang Shaoyang to the guild's smithy and introduced him to a bulky and tall 
man. The man was almost two meters tall, wearing sleeveless clothes showcasing his bulky muscle 
and a leather apron as his protective gear. The man remained in his seat, enjoying his tobacco even 
though the Guild Leader came for him. The other blacksmiths came over and greeted Gortham 
respectfully, but not this one.

The man pushed out the smoke from his mouth, giving a glance from the corner of his eyes. He let 
out a sigh and put aside his tobacco. "What trouble you bring me this time, Old Gorth?"

Gortham waved his hand. "Ai my friend, I never bring you trouble, but a customer." He gestured 
toward Tang Shaoyang. "Let me introduce you to our 21st S Rank Adventurer, Ying. He's our new 
rising star from Akasian, and he needs your help with a new weapon."

The word S Rank Adventurer caught everyone's attention in the workshop. Everyone looked toward 
Tang Shaoyang, including the blacksmith that Gortham introduced to Shen. The bulky man scanned 
Tang Shaoyang from top to bottom as Gortham came closer and whispered. "I can say that he is in 
the top five if not top three S Rank Adventurer; he is Ancient Rank. I can say that he is our secret 
weapon, so please accept my request."

"I can accept the request, but we don't bring many materials with us to the tower. The best thing I 
can make is Grade A equipment for now, if you don't mind, Ying." The recommended blacksmith 
agreed to the request.

Chapter 1062: New Weapon

Christopher was part of the Karian Blacksmith Union, in the top one hundred halls of fame for all 
blacksmiths in Karian. A further well-developed world compared to the Earth, which was still new 
to the Game. Ancient Rank might be a high ranking in this Ancient Rank Tower, but he had made a 
lot of equipment for a higher rank than Ying. He would not use his materials in the collection for the 
new S Rank Adventurer he did not know.         



Tang Shaoyang furrowed his brow. Dragon Destroyer was a Grade A weapon, so if he wanted to 
make a new one, he wanted the better one. He did not want to wait and pay for the same grade 
battle-ax. "I want a better weapon than my previous one if I have to make a new one."     

"Then I can't help you with your request unless you bring me the materials yourself." Christopher 
shrugged and did not really care about his picky customer.     

Gortham and Eril turned toward Tang Shaoyang, waiting for his response. The Guild Master also 
had his own collection to make Grade S Equipment, but again, he did not want to use his collection 
for Tang Shaoyang. The best he could do was to introduce the young man to the reliable blacksmith 
in the guild.     

After thinking for a while, Tang Shaoyang took out his Titan Blade, the Myth Grade weapon. He 
pushed the blade toward the blacksmith. "Can you reshape the blade into a battle-ax? That should 
not be hard, right?"     

Christopher took the blade, curious about how good the broadsword was. He was surprised when he 
found out that the blade in his hand was a Myth Grade Artifact. "You already have a better weapon. 
Why do you want a new one? Ah, you don't want the blade but a battle-ax?"     

"Yeah." Tang Shaoyang nodded. "I have been using a battle-ax far too long, and it's my comfort 
weapon."     

"Unfortunately, I can't reshape this one. If I try to do it, it will downgrade the artifact instead. 
There's a high chance that it will downgrade to Grade S, two grades down. I am not capable of 
creating a Myth Rank Artifact." Christoper shook his head as he handed back the Titan Blade.     

Tang Shaoyang scratched his head and put the Titan Blade back into the inventory. Then he took out 
the broken Dragon Destroyer. "Then just repair this one. I don't want to wait for too long to make 
the same Grade A battle-ax."     

Christopher snatched the broken weapon from Tang Shaoyang's hand. That was right; he took the 
broken weapon before Tang Shaoyang handed it over. He put the blade ax on the table and started to 
observe the shaft. The bulky man even sniffed at the broken part, caressing it, and looked at it 
closely. After a moment, his eyes widened in surprise.     

"Someone modified the battle-ax for you?" Christopher looked at Tang Shaoyang, which was later 
nodded in response. "You use dragon's teeth and bone to make the shaft?" He asked for a 
confirmation which was responded to with another nod.     

"Which amateur uses such precious materials and yet still can't pull out its fullest potential? This 
is….." Christopher's expression cringed in regret. "I can make you a new battle-ax with this. I am 
also confident to make a Grade S Artifact with this, and There's a chance that I can make it to an 
Epic Grade, around five percent."     

"That would be the best. Use whatever you can use to make a new battle-ax, and if possible, I want 
a similar one with that. Not just the shape but also the weight…. No, I want a heavier battle-ax." 
Tang Shaoyang was glad if the broken Dragon Destroyer could be used to make a new battle-ax. He 
did not need to wait to return to repair the battle-ax.     



"I can comply with your request, but we haven't reached a deal yet." Christopher raised his hand. 
"We haven't talked about the price, and I also need more materials to re-create the battle-ax. I am 
not doing this for free just because the Guild Master asks me to help you."     

"How much?" Tang Shaoyang asked for the price. As long as it was within the budget, he was 
willing to pay even a hundred million for an Epic Rank weapon.      

"There's no need to hurry. There are a lot of things I want to ask you to decide what materials I need 
to add. We need to have a long conversation." Christopher gestured to Tang Shaoyang to sit. "For 
my service, you need to pay ten mil, but since you are introduced by Old Garth, I will cut it in half. 
Five million, and you have to pay it upfront."     

Tang Shaoyang did not negotiate the price as he offered his hand. It was clear what his response 
was. 'Give me your hand, and I will pay you immediately.'     

"I like a rich and direct customer like you. People are supposed not to be stingy with their 
weapons." Christopher reached the hand, and the notification that he had received five million 
Game Coins rang in his head.     

"Next, we discuss the materials we need to re-create the battle-ax, and I need to know your battle 
style to decide on the materials. Do you often channel your mana into your weapon? Or do you just 
swing it with your raw strength? What…."     

Christopher asked what element he used often. If it was lightning, he had a material that was 
suitable for the lightning element and so for the other elements too. If he used multiple elements, he 
also had the material for that scenario.     

Tang Shaoyang was not expecting creating a new weapon was this complicated. The conversation 
lasted for half an hour; only then was Christopher satisfied with the data. "I have the right idea for 
materials that I need to use, and you still have to pay for the materials yourself."     

The bulky man waved his hand when Tang Shaoyang offered his hand once more. "You don't need 
to pay for the materials now. I still need to calculate the price. You pay for the materials after I 
finish your new battle-ax."     

"Alright." Tang Shaoyang hoped that two hundred million was enough to pay for the material. 
"How long will it take?"     

"A month at the latest and a week at the fastest. I will tell Eril once I finish it, so there's no need to 
worry about it. Ah, my name is Christopher, and I have a feeling that we will often meet in the 
future." The bulky man smiled at Tang Shaoyang.     

Chapter 1063: Skelly Family In Action - Part 1

After business was done, Eril led Tang Shaoyang out of the workshop, leaving Gortham and 
Christopher behind. As soon as Tang Shaoyang and Eril left the workshop, Christopher turned 
toward Gortham, squinting his eyes. "Be honest with me, Old Gorth. He is not an adventurer from 
Akasian, right?"         

"What are you talking about, Chris? Why would I lie to you?" Gortham shrugged.     

Christopher observed the Guild Master suspiciously. "I don't really care what you are doing, but let 
me warn you not to play with fire, Old Gorth. We are too old for that."     



"You look younger than me, though." Gortham winked his eye at his friend.     

*** ***     

Meanwhile, Eril briefly explained the guild's situation as she led her to the guild quarter. "We have a 
special accommodation for S Rank Adventurer, but you can stay at the inn in the neutral territory if 
you want."     

"It's fine. I will stay with the guild. It will be suspicious if I stay outside the guild." Tang Shaoyang 
shook his head.     

"This is your room." Eril gestured toward the door as she put a plaque with S-Y engraved on it. The 
initial was his rank and his name, indicating the room was occupied in case someone else tried to 
enter the room. "There's a private bath inside, and for S Rank, we have a private cook to prepare 
your food. You can come to the dining room on the first floor we passed earlier. Or you can also eat 
at the bar in the main building."     

"Is there anything I need to know more?" Tang Shaoyang turned toward Eril instead of looking for 
his room.     

"Ah, please don't have any quest for the time being because we have a special quest for the S Rank, 
and I think that's the right occasion to introduce you to the other adventurers. The special quest will 
take time in two days, so please be prepared for your debut." Eril smiled for the first time before he 
turned away. After three steps, she stopped and turned around once more. "Since you want to hide 
your identity, it will be best if you don't use skills you often use. Also, don't use the transformation 
skill unless it's necessary. That's all. See you in two days, Sir Ying."     

Tang Shaoyang nodded and entered the room. He was surprised as he entered the room, not 
expecting the free lodging would be this luxurious. Well decorated, well furnished, and with an 
aromatic incense filled the room. The room was so comfortable, the opposite of his thought of free 
lodging.     

He sat on the bed, and it was surprisingly better than the bed in his inventory. "Why would she ask 
me if I want to stay outside if the guild provides such a nice room?" He muttered by himself.     

[I agree with the lady. You can't use the power you usually use to fight. No integration with me, 
Zara, and Zowen. Including the Grand Dragon Transformation, True Dragon, Spirit Summon, and 
Slayer Energy. Don't ever use it unless you have no other choices.] Avyn spoke in his head, 
reminding him what Eril had said earlier.     

[Do you have something else besides those skills?] Rosalie, the Flame Empress, was quite 
concerned. Without a doubt, all those skills were Tang Shaoyang's strongest skills. It would be bad 
for Tang Shaoyang if he could not use the skill.     

"I still have [Wrath] and my Skelly Family. I just need to level them up before the special 
assignment." Tang Shaoyang was not concerned about that. "To cover it perfectly, it will be better if 
Greed and Wrath are here. I can disguise myself as a Summoner."     

The Wrath mentioned earlier was the talent, and the second Wrath was his Golden Dragon. With the 
Skelly Family and his two pets, he could hide his real class from the others. Of course, he was 
aware of the consequence of having the Golden Dragon on his side. The other factions might try to 



steal Wrath from him, but he was not concerned about that. He just needed to kill whoever coveted 
his pets. As long as the people who saw his transformation died, then his identity should be safe.      

Also, Guild Master Gortham assured him that the God Ranks would not come in the meantime. The 
System would not allow the God Ranks to break the rule consecutively; if they tried to come again, 
they would face a huge consequence. That gave him the time he needed to climb the tower.     

"I will try to level up my skelly and ask Mengyao to bring Wrath and Greed to the tower if possible. 
Helping them to level up the authority is the best I can do for now." Tang Shaoyang let out a sigh. 

He was aware of the situation within his empire. The empire was currently a war against the Divine 
Church, and at this point, they could not retreat from the war in case the Divine Church was 
suspicious that he was still alive since the war was under the pretext of avenging him. The situation 
was better because he killed the Executioner Knight before the three God Ranks came down.     

[Are you sure about the skelly? It's necromancy, and people will dislike having such a class. And in 
most of the world, necromancy is forbidden.] The Angel of Death reminded Tang Shaoyang. It 
would be silly if he got hunted down by the others because of his necromancy. It was known that 
the Undead was humanity's natural enemy, and the skeleton was part of the Undead Family.     

"Hmmm…. I don't think about that. I will speak to the Guild Master whether the necromancy brings 
trouble to the guild." Tang Shaoyang never thought about that because, in his eyes, whether it was 
human or undead, everything was the same. If the Undead did not bother him, he would not regard 
them as enemies. If the human attacked him, then that group would be his enemy. It did not matter 
what species they were.     

However, he must be careful if that was the case, especially with the Holy Kingdom as part of the 
Karian World. Those people from the Holy Kingdom most likely hated the necromancy and the 
skeleton.     

Chapter 1064: Skelly Family In Action - Part 2

"Necromancy?" Old Man Gortham furrowed his brow. "Why do you ask if Necromancy is 
forbidden or not?"         

From what he knew from Roman's report, the young fellow in front of him did not use any 
Necromancy magic during the fight but pure physical force. Dragon Fire did not work on the young 
man, but Roman and Lulu did not find any sign of necromancy used at that time.     

"It's about my second class, summoner. However, my summon is not just a normal creature; I can 
also summon a skeleton. In fact, most of my summons are skeletons, so I wonder if it will bring 
trouble to the guild." Tang Shaoyang lied about having a summoner as his second class. It was his 
skill, not the class, but he did not need to tell the truth.     

"Second class, huh?" Gortham was clearly surprised that Tang Shaoyang had a second class already. 
'Does that mean he does not have a bloodline? It's not uncommon for people not to take a bloodline 
in the first trial, but he also did not take a bloodline for the second trial, which was rare. Did I 
misjudge? No, he must have a bloodline, or else he would not be able to escape from those God 
Ranks. He might be lying about his necromancy, or is there a special skill about necromancy?'     



The bloodline was a must-choice because it boosted the attributes so much. Added with the 
transformation skill that came along with another boost of attributes, making the people with 
bloodlines much stronger than the ones who were not with bloodlines.     

"The guild does not really care what kind of skill and class you have as long as you don't use your 
power to commit atrocity and crime. For example, you purposely commit mass murder to get the 
corpse for your necromancy; it's not allowed by the guild. And I don't think you need to worry if 
your second class is Summoner instead of Necromancer. It is just this is our first time to hear a 
summoner that summons skeletons as familiars." Eril was the one who responded to Tang 
Shaoyang's inquiry.     

The Guild Leader snapped out of his thoughts, realizing he had not answered Ying. "Precisely, as 
my secretary said. As long as you don't do bad things, then the guild will always be on your side. 
Though you have to be careful with the people from the Holy Kingdom. Those fanatics will not 
harm you openly because you are part of the guild, but they may do something behind, so be 
careful."     

Tang Shaoyang furrowed his brow. "What if they try to kill me? Can I kill them? Or should I just 
escape instead of killing them?" He did not want to trouble the guild since the guild and the Holy 
Kingdom were from the same world. The conflict could spread to Karian, and he did not want to get 
indebted much more than he already had to the guild.     

The old man scratched his forehead in frustration. "It might be better not to kill them because they 
will haunt you like a persistent ghost if you kill just one of them. If you can, leave them alive. If you 
can't, make the scene like something else killing them. That would be the best scenario. Or you 
don't summon the skeletons in front of them. You might have other familiars, right?"     

"I will keep that in mind. That's all I need to know. I don't want to cause trouble for the guild during 
my stay." Tang Shaoyang stood up, waving his hand at the old man. "I will take a leave now."     

The old man waved his hand back, and as the door closed, the gold man turned his attention to his 
secretary. "What do you think, Eril?"     

"I think Sir Ying is hiding something for sure, but I don't doubt his ability to summon the skeleton. I 
told Sir Ying to use skills and abilities that he rarely used if he wanted to hide his identity, and 
summoning a skeleton might be one of his skills. It's not uncommon to gain some skills from 
another class." Eril replied.     

"This makes me want to delay my return and observe him for more information. He will attend the 
event in two days, right?" Gortham was curious about how strong Tang Shaoyang was. If possible, 
he wanted to know more about the new guests, but he had more things to do.     

"You can't stay too long here, Guild Master. Our guild in another tower might need your help. As 
for Sir Ying, I will watch him myself."     

*** ***     

Tang Shaoyang left the starter city after confirming the skeleton stuff from the Guild Master. He had 
not done anything with the Skelly Family after his return from the Ortis Continent. This was the 
right moment to use them.     



"No one is around, and the beast is around level 800. This should be enough to level them up." Tang 
Shaoyang summoned the nine skeletons he had.     

Black smoke appeared before him, blowing up into the air. Then nine figures appeared inside the 
black smoke; the nine figures stepped out.     

[Kaiser (Orichalcum Skeleton) - Level 923]     

[Keeper (Archmaster Gunslinger) - Level 788]     

[Skelly1 (Baron Skeleton) - Level 714]     

[Skelly2 (Master magic Swordsman Skeleton) - Level 620]     

[Skelly3 (Elite Fire Mage Skeleton) - Level 430]     

[Skelly4 (Gold Destroyer Golden) - Level 412]     

[Skelly5 (Elite Protector Skeleton) - Level 400]     

[Skelly6 (Elite Killer Skeleton) - Level 400]         

[Skelly7 (Elite Bonemancer Skeleton) - Level 400]     

The Skelly Family arrived, and he did not really manage them properly, so more than half of them 
were below level 500. This was the second time he summoned them after he played with them in 
The Ortis Continent, using them in the war between the kingdoms.     

"Clack! Clack! Clack! Clack! Clack!" The skeletons were excited that their master finally 
summoned them. The clacking noise overwhelmed his ears, which annoyed him.     

"Shut up! Or I will return you all!" The nine skeletons stopped making noise with their jaws. He 
could still feel the excitement that was transferred by the nine skeletons directly toward him.     

"It's hunting time!" Tang Shaoyang pointed his finger at Kaiser, Keeper, and Skelly1. "You three 
bait the monsters here and help your family to level up."     

As soon as he said that, he felt the concern from the three skeletons. "You are family, and you 
should help each other. Once your family is strong enough to hunt the beast by themselves, then you 
can start your hunt too. I don't want to hear the complaint. Go!"     

Chapter 1065: Skelly Family In Action - Part 3

The golden-furred gorilla was the beast that stayed in the area. They were living in a group, moving 
together, which was the hard part for the skeleton. However, Kaiser, who had reached level nine 
hundred, made the hunting easier. If they baited a group of five gorillas, Kaiser would take two, 
Keeper and Skelly1 would take one each, and the six remaining skeletons would gang up at the last 
gorilla.         

What surprised him was the coordination between the six low-level skeletons. Their coordination to 
fight the beast that was four hundred levels above them was amazing. The Protector Skeleton, the 
skeleton that had shields for both his arms, blocked the attack, tanking the assault from the gorilla. 
Once the skeleton shield broke, the Master Magic Swordsman Skeleton would kite the gorilla with 
his speed. Meanwhile, the Elite Killer Skeleton kept sneaking behind the gorilla and also the Elite 
Fire Mage, which always timed the fireball each time the gorilla almost caught the swordsman 
skeleton.     



There was one concern, it was the Elite Bonemancer Skeleton that had not done anything yet. The 
Skelly7 kept throwing the sharp bone at the target from a distance, typical of what an archer would 
do. However, Skelly7's class was far from the archer or lance thrower. He did not know what 
Bonemancer was, but he chose that for the experiment since it was a special class, similar to the 
powerful Keeper, the Gunslinger.     

However, he had not seen what was so special about Bonemancer. He heard from the skeleton 
himself that it could create another skeleton from the bone and could turn the bones into something 
interesting. The issue was that he had not seen anything interesting from the Bonemancer.     

It took like five minutes or so for the six skeletons to kill one golden-furred gorilla. The time to take 
down the gorilla reduced as time went, and now, it took them less than a minute to kill one. Dozens 
of the golden-furred gorilla corpses piled up on the side as Kaiser went to look for another group of 
golden-furred gorillas.     

Skelly7, the Bonemancer, looked up at Tang Shaoyang, clacking his jaw. It talked to its master.     

"Clack! Clack! Clack! Clack!" (Master, Can I use the corpses? I want to show something interesting 
now."     

The excitement in words was genuine, and this piqued Tang Shaoyang's interest, wondering what 
his toy would do. He gave the permission, and Skelly7 approached the piling corpses. The 
Bonemancer put its hands above the corpses, and the piling corpses exploded into golden smoke. 
From the golden smoke, the bones of the gorilla floated above the smoke. Hundreds if not 
thousands of bones floated in the air, swirling in the air.     

Tang Shaoyang watched the whole process with great interest, wondering what Bonemancer could 
really do. In the following ten seconds, the white bone melted into the golden liquid. The golden 
liquid gathered in one spot, forming a golden form the size of his fist. Following the golden orb, the 
remaining golden liquid turned into a staff. The bones turned into a staff with a golden orb floating 
at the end of the staff. The staff slowly fell on Skelly7's hand, and once more, the Bonemancer 
clacked his jaw, waving the staff toward its master.     

Tang Shaoyang immediately jumped off the tree and landed in front of Skelly7. The Bonemancer 
immediately offered the staff to its master. He could feel the excitement from the skeleton.     

————————————      

[Golden Orb]     

Grade: A     

Bonus Attribute: +300 Magic Power     

Passive:     

5% Mana Regeneration     

8% Magic Damage Amplification     

Note: Magic Staff created by a skeleton and only for skeleton     

————————————     



It was actually good equipment, and he was surprised to see the attributes of the weapon. However, 
he was disappointed when he saw the last note. Only the skeleton could use the magic staff. 
Looking at how good the equipment was, he thought of asking Skelly7 to make him a battle-ax. His 
skeleton might produce something surprising, but it seemed there was a big limitation that the 
equipment could only be used by the skeleton.     

"Clack! Clack! Clack! Clack!" (Don't worry, Master. Skelly7 can make something for you later as I 
advance to the next evolution. For now, Skelly7 can only make something for the family.)     

The skeleton seemed to be able to read his thoughts and assured him of the future. It just wanted to 
show off that it was useful even though it did not have a high combat ability like its other family 
members.     

"I am waiting for your present then." Tang Shaoyang as he realized that he really got rare or maybe 
once in a million. With Skelly7, he would have a supply of unlimited equipment. "Good job."     

Skelly7's jaw clacked excitedly, a pure excitement as Tang Shaoyang did not hear anything in his 
head. Skelly7 received the magic staff back and rushed toward Skelly3, the Elite Fire Mage 
Skeleton. The mage was the only one without a weapon in her hand, so that was why Skelly7 made 
Magic Staff. The other skeletons did not really have the weapon because they came with their own 
weapons, or they could mold their bone into a weapon.     

The ground started to shake once more as Kaiser came back with another group of golden-furred 
gorillas, six of them. Tang Shaoyang did not want to attract the gorilla into him, so he jumped back 
into the tree. He noticed a change of formation this time.     

Keeper and Skelly1 lured one golden-furred gorilla each, and then the group of six skeletons split 
into two groups. Skelly2, Skelly4, and Skelly7 were in one team, and the second team was Skelly3, 
Skelly5, and Skelly5.         

Skelly2, the Master Magic Swordsman, took the lead in the front with Skelly4, The Gold Destroyer. 
Gold Destroyer was a gold skeleton with a hammer-hand; the pointy hammer proved to be 
destructive to its enemy. Behind Skelly2 and Skelly4 was Skelly7, the Elite Bonemancer.     

The second group was Skelly5, The Elite Protector. If the Gold Destroyer had a hammer-hand, the 
Elite Protector had a shield as its hands. The main tank for the group initially, now it became the 
vanguard for the mage skeleton and killer skeleton. The skelly grind continued with the new group. 

Chapter 1066  Skelly Family In Action - Part 4

Tang Shaoyang watched the growth of his skeleton, spending two days away from the starter city. 
Everything went smoothly; it was just a pity that he failed to upgrade all of his skeletons to level a 
thousand. Only four of them managed to reach level one thousand, which he assumed should be on 
the same rank as the Epic Rank.

[Kaiser (Abyssal Skeleton) - Level 1297]

[Keeper (Infernal Gunslinger) - Level 1198]

[Skelly1 (Earl Skeleton) - Level 1108]

[Skelly2 (Magic Swordmaster Skeleton) - Level 1027]

[Skelly3 (Grand Fire Mage Skeleton) - Level 924]



[Skelly4 (Master Golden Destroyer Skeleton - Level 901]

[Skelly5 (Grandmaster Protector Skeleton) - Level 887]

[Skelly6 (Grandmaster Killer Skeleton) - Level 879]

[Skelly7 (Archmaster Bonemancer Skeleton) - Level 751]

Among the nine skeletons, Skelly7 failed to match the pace of his family's speed in leveling. There 
was a reason for that, and it was because of Skelly7's summons. That was right; not just it could 
make equipment, but it could also make a familiar to fight for it. In the last two days, Skelly7 had 
made another five familiars made of the skeletons, and the experience for the level was shared with 
the familiar.

Skelly7 was surrounded by its familiar. It created a familiar similar to the golden-furred gorilla, but 
instead of four-armed, its familiar was an eight-armed gorilla. Not just that, it was taller than the 
original golden-furred gorilla, and Skelly7 armed its familiars with the weapon it made from bone. 
Eight meters tall of skeleton frame gorilla with a glowing orb on its chest, and its eyes glowed in 
dark-golden, giving off an eerie impression.

Two of the familiars armed with eight long swords, utilizing the eight arms to their fullest potential. 
Two of them, equipped with the shields, became the frontline for its familiar. The last one was an 
eight-armed mage; each hand was holding an orb. The mage was the strongest of the five, as it was 
capable of launching eight spells at the same time. That was Skelly7's greatest creation so far. This 
was the reason why Skelly7 was left behind in level, but its familiar was about at the same level as 
its master. It was not an issue for Skelly7 to hunt by itself now.

"This should be enough, but where's Wrath and Greed?" Tang Shaoyang checked his 
communication, but there was no new message for him. He had been communicating with Zhang 
Mengyao and the other girls as they were worried about him. Through the Communication System, 
he asked Zhang Mengyao to bring Wrath and Greed into the tower. Since the two had a contract 
with him, they should be able to sense his presence. It should not be an issue for the two to find his 
location, and that way, he would be able to find a way back to his original starter city if he wanted 
to.

However, it had been two days since Zhang Mengyao told him that Wrath and Greed had left the 
city, but the two had not arrived yet. "Did they encounter trouble? That's unlikely."

Greed could move between the shadows, and the Dark Predator was an Epic Rank. Most of the 
beasts and monsters were around level 800, with a few Epic Ranks. On top of that, Wrath was a 
Myth Rank. The Golden Dragon was strong enough to sweep the trouble they encountered.

The sun slowly rose on the horizon, and today was his first assignment as a guild member. "I forgot 
to ask Eril when the assignment is. It must be in the morning, right? A little bit late should be okay, 
right?" He muttered.

The Skelly Family kept hunting down the monsters. They went on their way, no longer staying 
under his watch. He could summon them back if needed, so there was no need for him to worry. 
The sun slowly rose to the sky, making him worried that Wrath and Greed might not be able to 
reach in time. He was concerned the two guys would encounter trouble if they came to the city by 
themselves. The people might hunt them down.



"Oh gosh. I will make a bad impression on the other adventurers…." He stopped and looked toward 
the east. He heard an explosion from there. [Spirit Eyes] was immediately activated to check what 
happened. The explosion was out of his Spirit Eyes' reach, more than two thousand meters away 
from where he was.

Tang Shaoyang jumped off the tree and rushed toward the sound. He ran as fast as he could and got 
to see what had happened. Three of his skeletons fought Wrath and Greed. Kaiser, Keeper, and 
Skelly1 worked together, and he was surprised that the three skeletons managed to hold Wrath and 
Greed.

Kaiser molded his left hand into a shield and molded his right hand into a sword. He confronted the 
Golden Dragon head-on while Skelly1 moved around the big dragon, looking for a chance to strike. 
Meanwhile, Keeper maintained the distance to snipe the dragon. It shot a black beam, but Wrath 
had his barrier to protect itself from the shoot.

He did not see Greed, but he figured out that Greed must be looking for a Keeper. Wrath swung his 
tail, slamming toward Kaiser after the shoot. The Abyssal skeleton put his black shield forward and 
received the tail sweep with his shield.

Dang!

Kaiser skidded backward, perfectly blocking the dragon's tail. At the same time, Skelly1 jumped 
into the air, right behind Wrath with his spear. Holding the spear with its two hands, it was ready to 
jab the spear into Wrath's neck. The dragon was not aware of the skeleton behind him.

"That's enough!" Tang Shaoyang called out. He recalled Skelly1 and sped up to the location. It took 
him less than ten seconds to arrive at the location. Wrath and Kaiser created a distance at each other, 
looking at each other warily.

There was no need to ask what happened here. It was most likely that Skelly recognized Wrath and 
Greed as the beasts they should hunt, so they attacked the Golden Dragon and the Dark Predator. 
The issue was that the Skelly could not tell that Wrath was not a beast they could hunt even if they 
worked together. It would be just a matter of time before Wrath wiped out his skeletons.

Not long after he stopped the fight, the other skeletons arrived at the location. It seemed there was a 
way for the skeletons to communicate with each other for the others to arrive at the same location.

Tang Shaoyang recalled all the skeletons before looking at Wrath. "Get to a smaller size, and 
where's Greed?" Before the dragon could answer him, a black shadow jumped onto his shoulder. 
Wrath returned to his lizard size and hopped onto his remaining shoulder.

Chapter 1067  Skelly Family In Action - Part 5

"How long do we need to wait, Eril?" A man with black armor asked the Guild Master's secretary. 
"We have been waiting for half an hour already. Do we really need to wait for him?"

The man was one of the twenty S Rank Adventurers, Damian. He was assigned to join today's 
expedition and was one of the four S Rank Adventurers that joined for the expeditions. Damian 
could no longer hide his displeasure after waiting for half an hour.

"It's my fault. I forgot to tell him to come early in the morning." Eril massaged the space between 
her eyes. She thought this should not be an issue because Tang Shaoyang stayed in the guild's 



lodging, but she did not expect Tang Shaoyang to not return in two days. It was her miscalculation 
to think Tang Shaoyang would stay in the guild since he wanted to hide from someone.

"Can you call him? Or should we just leave right now? We are wasting our time only to wait for one 
person." Damian raised his voice slightly.

"Please wait a little longer, Damian. This is the Guild Master's order to include Sir Ying in this 
expedition. If you want Sir Ying to be removed, then you can ask the Guild Master to do so. I don't 
have the authority to remove Sir Ying from the team." Eril met Damian's eyes.

"Am I late?" At this moment, Eril heard the familiar voice. She turned around and found the man 
she had been waiting for. However, her eyes were immediately attracted to the two creatures on 
Tang Shaoyang's shoulders.

"Are you Ying?" Damian came off the chair and approached Tang Shaoyang. He did not bother to 
hide his displeasure and a little bit of hostility in his gaze.

"I am." Tang Shaoyang nodded. "Do you need something from me?"

"Don't you have self-awareness? You come late, and you have the nerve to ask me, do I need 
something from you? Yes, I need something from you; come in time!" Damian spoke to the point he 
gritted his teeth, showing how angry he was.

"I am sorry. I don't know the appointment time. I will make sure to ask next time." Tang Shaoyang 
apologized. He figured that he was too late for the man to get angry. Even though he did not know 
who the man was, he assumed the man was an important figure in this team.

"Good if you understand." Damian wanted to say something more, but he realized it would make 
him the asshole to continue after Ying apologized. He then turned around toward another two S 
Rank Adventurers, Roman, and Lulu. "Don't you have something to say to the newbie as the 
senior?"

Roman and Lulu exchanged glances, then looked toward Tang Shaoyang. "We are fine. I don't mind 
even if he is late for three hours." Roman shrugged, pretending he did not care that the newbie came 
late even though he had complained a few minutes ago. He did not know that Ying was the guy that 
beat him up.

"Alright, that's enough, Damian. Sir Ying has apologized, so there's no need to prolong the issue. It's 
partially my fault for not telling him the time." Eril quickly interrupted before Damian thoughtlessly 
prolonged the issue.

"What with this sir? You keep calling him sir; he is not even our superior, but a newly S Rank 
Adventurer that just joined the guild!" Damian started to reveal why he was angry at the new guy. It 
seemed Eril calling him respectfully with sir bothered Damian.

Eril furrowed her brow. "It has nothing to do with you with what I call Sir Ying. I am not forcing 
you to do the same. More than that, it's because we are not close enough to call each other 
comfortably, so I must be respectful. So what's wrong with that?" She did not hide how annoyed she 
was with Damian. Her words were clear, mind your own business.

Tang Shaoyang gave a glance toward Roman and Lulu, giving them a signal to fix the problem. He 
did not want internal conflict on his first day as the adventurer.



Roman got the signal and hugged Damian's from the side, dragging Damian with him. "Chill, bro. 
We are comrades, so there's no need to be hostile to each other. We are friends that will fight 
together from now, and the dude also has apologized. Let's move up; we're already late."

"Where did you get the lizard and the cat from?" Lulu came from behind and asked. She and Eril 
had been looking at the two creatures ever since Tang Shaoyang arrived. It caught their attention 
because there was a small creature on this floor, so they suspected the cat and the lizard were quite 
strong beasts to be on the eleventh floor.

She was about to pet Greed, but the latter reacted strongly. He hissed at the girl, telling her that he 
did not like being touched by the stranger. Lulu retracted her hand immediately.

"They are my familiar." Tang Shaoyang then looked at Eril. It seemed Damian's action saved him 
from Eril's earful scolding for being late.

The expedition team consisted of a hundred Adventurers with varied ranks. The lowest rank was D 
Rank, and a quarter of the team was filled with the D Rank. Eril explained what the expedition was 
about. The guild discovered "resources" that System kept mentioning when the Dimensional Tower 
was brought up. It was a fully developed garden with various kinds of herbs and also poisonous 
plants. The guild wanted to take over the garden. However, the Virandal Empire from Axonias also 
discovered the same garden not long after the guild found garden.

Axonias was one of the five worlds that stayed in the Starter City #5, and the Virandal Empire was 
one of the three ruler factions from Axonias; as per the agreement before the alliance was 
established when more than one faction discovered the resources, the involved faction must solve 
the issue without declaring war on each other.

There were many ways to solve the issue; the involved factions could come to an agreement to 
share the resources. Or they could hold a deciding battle where each faction sent their five players 
to fight to decide who got the resource. Or the last method, whoever conquered the resource first, 
got the right to take the resource.

That was right; there was a scenario that was similar to Territory War. In this case, the two factions 
raced to kill the boss that occupied the resources. Whoever killed the boss got the resources. The 
Karian Adventurer Guild and Virandal Empire chose the third method. Whoever killed the boss 
inside the garden got the right to take the resource.

Chapter 1068  Skelly Family In Action - Part 6

The team headed to the north of the starter city. It took them three hours of traveling to reach their 
destination, the special territory inside the tower. By the time they arrived at the location, another 
group had already arrived.

Tang Shaoyang's eyes focused on the red barrier in front of him. His Spirit Eyes failed to see 
through the barrier, but he could see through the barrier. The garden Eril talked about was behind 
the barrier. 'It's similar to the dungeon back on earth, but the difference is that we can keep the 
territory.'

Eril and Damian headed toward the group that had been waiting there. Tang Shaoyang was not 
interested in what they talked about. He was more curious about the 'resource' since this would be 
his first time fighting for the resource. There were a lot of things he needed to learn about the tower. 
There was a screen on the barrier with three words on it, Epic Rank Garden.



Tang Shaoyang did not know what it implied, but he assumed that the resources also had a grade. 
The one in front of him was Epic Rank Resource. 'But I don't see the barrier at the mine and also the 
poisonous valley. Does that mean those two places are not a resource?'

He thought the resource was not something like this but just an area where the precious materials 
grew or could be found. They just needed to occupy the area and defend the area for the people who 
wanted to take it over. That was the scenario in his head, but it was actually different if the system 
protected the area, like in the Territory Wars. The faction could not forcefully take over the area or 
the resources in this case but must follow the system's rules. In that case, there was no need for a 
faction to heavily guard the resource against the other factions since they could not take what was 
inside directly.

'A little bit of information about the tower. Maybe I should get closer to the higher-ups in the guild 
to get more information without telling them that this is my first dimensional tower.'

Tang Shaoyang had zero knowledge about the tower. It was said that he had to beat the boss floor to 
get to the next floor, but from the look of the situation, the factions were not in a hurry to get to the 
next floor. There must be a reason why the factions that had gone through several dimensional 
towers did not rush to the next floor. They should have the resources that were available on the 
eleventh floor already from the previous tower, so the resource was not the main thing they stayed 
with.

'Maybe to train the low levels? But the low-level players can still stay on the eleventh floor while 
the stronger ones go to the upper floor. It's more efficient than staying on this floor.' Now he thought 
about it. These factions had experienced the tower several times. They should not have lacked the 
resources on the eleventh floor. 'Roman, Lulu, and Eril are the only ones I know here. Guild Master 
Gortham will mostly be away for his other things.'

The talk was longer than he thought it would be. Another group was the Virandal Empire, and it 
seemed there was a change in the agreement. He could hear them debating over something like the 
numbers that could participate in the contest. It seemed the Virandal Empire wanted to reduce the 
number from originally a hundred to only five people. Eril insisted on the original agreement, but 
The Virandal Empire opposed the idea. After discussing for almost half an hour, both could not 
come up with an agreement. Eril asked for time for them to discuss the issue with his team, calling 
Damian, Lulu, Roman, and Ying for the discussion.

Damian no longer had the same hostility, but he still did not hide his dislike toward Ying. As if he 
made sure that Ying knew his dislike.

"How is it? That Virandal bastard wanted to change the agreement at the last minute. They want to 
reduce the number to five people. The problem is we can't ask the Guild Master to solve the issue. 
Those nobles from the Virandal Empire will not want to meet us." Eril explained why it became an 
issue. The Guild Master was not around to help them.

"What if we don't agree with them? They are the ones who break the agreement, not us." Roman felt 
like this was not a big issue. The Virandal Empire was the one who broke the agreement by 
changing the condition at the last minute.

"That's the issue. They will bring the issue to the alliance, and if they bring this into the alliance, 
more factions will know about this Epic Rank Garden. That means we have more competitors to 
fight against." Eril pointed out the main issue. The other factions would know more about the 



resource, and they would want to join in contesting the resource. That was Eril's concern if the issue 
was brought to the alliance.

"Then we have no choice but to agree with them then? Let's do it. I don't think we will lose against 
them, five against five." Lulu expressed her thoughts confidently.

"That's also an issue. They have one Myth Rank, two Ancient Ranks, and two Epic Ranks. I don't 
think we will win against them." Eril got a massive headache from encountering such a problem 
with her first responsibility.

Roman and Lulu exchanged glances. They seemed to think the same thing. "I don't think that's an 
issue, Eril. We can easily win this contest." Roman smiled. "We have Brother Ying here. He will 
win us the contest."

Roman and Lulu had experienced how strong Ying was. Despite being of Ancient Rank, Ying 
survived the Gods' attack, so a mere one Myth Rank and two Ancient Rank should not be an issue. 
On top of that, they were not going to fight against those five but defeat the boss that occupied the 
garden. Whoever defeated the boss first won the contest.

"Don't be ridiculous, Roman. What can one Ancient Rank do against two Ancient Ranks, let alone 
the Myth Rank? Are you going to take responsibility if we fail the assignment?" Damian shot a 
glare at the easygoing Roman. This was a serious issue, not something that could be trifled with. An 
Epic Rank Garden was not something that came easily.

"If we bring this to the alliance, we can work together with the other factions, and I don't think we 
will lose if we work together with the Holy Kingdom and the Varuman Empire."

Chapter 1069  Skelly Family In Action - Part 7

"As if the Holy Kingdom and the Varuman Empire wanted to work together with us. Anything else, 
we will work together with Karigan Family and Mistovel Family and compete with the 
motherf*ckers from the kingdom and empire." Roman spat on the ground. The man did not hesitate 
to show his disgust for the kingdom and the empire. From how he reacted, it was obvious Roman 
had a bad history against the two factions.

"While I don't share the same sentiment with Roman, I do agree that the Holy Kingdom and the 
Varuman Empire will not work together with us. Especially when the Guild Master is not here to 
talk with them." Eril was also pessimistic about the idea of working together with the empire and 
the kingdom. Those two factions despised the adventurer guild, so they would not help the guild. 
Unless The Karian was in danger, they would never work together with the guild.

"What do you think, Sir Ying? Can you really beat two Ancient Ranks and one Myth Rank?" She 
knew the question was absurd, but she had an expectation from the man.

"What gets into your head, Eril? There's no way he can win against a Myth Rank." Damian was the 
first one to voice his doubt. "While we can't do anything with the Holy Kingdom, Eril and I are 
from the empire. We can persuade the empire to work together with us, and we will share the 
garden's yield with them."

Eril ignored Damian, looking straight at Ying. Even though she did not know Ying's background, 
there must be something special for the Guild Master to help.

Ying smiled. "Do you want to hear an honest reply or a realistic reply?"



Eril frowned. "What do you…. No, I want to hear both answers."

"I can't win against Myth Rank and two Ancient Ranks; that's the realistic answer. As for my honest 
answer, I can beat them all. Not just the two Ancient Ranks and the Myth Rank; even if a hundred 
of them come at me, I can beat them." Tang Shaoyang sounded arrogant, but that was the truth.

If the strongest were Myth Rank and two Ancient Ranks, it should not be an issue for him. He killed 
one Primordial Rank Executioner Knight and fourteen Myth Rank Executioner Knights of the 
Divine Church with ease, not using Wrath, the talent, and the Golden Dragon.

Eril then glanced at Roman and Lulu. Both seemed to know Sir Ying before her, so she tried to see 
their reactions. She was surprised to see that both seemed to believe Sir Ying. This put her into a 
dilemma for some reason, as she wanted to trust the person that the Guild Master trusted. She was 
considering the option of involving the other factions or gambling it with Ying.

Ding!

The notification from the communication rang in her head. Eril subconsciously checked the 
message and saw it was a message from Guild Master. She raised her right hand. "Wait a moment." 
Then she checked the message.

[Agree with the Virandal Empire's proposition! This is good to see how strong Ying is. I don't care 
if we really lose the resource.]

Eril subconsciously looked around, trying to spot Guild Master. She thought Guild Master Gortham 
was leaving this morning, but based on the message, the Guild Master must have listened to her 
conversation with the Virandal Empire's representatives. She could not find Guild Master Gortham, 
but the message saved her from the dilemma.

"Then let's do it." With Guild Master Gortham's message, the responsibility fell on the Guild 
Master, not her. That left him at ease for taking the risk.

"What!?" Damian had an extreme reaction as he pointed his finger at Ying. He wanted to say 
something, but Lulu stopped him. "Eril is the leader for this assignment, and we must listen to her 
decision, or you can step back from the mission. No, if you can put aside your difference with Ying, 
then you must not join the mission. You will be our weakness in the mission."

Lulu was afraid that Damian could not control his emotion and attacked Ying from the back. The 
scariest thing was not a strong opponent but an ally that could pull you down. The hot-tempered 
Damian might do that, and it would be best if they did not bring Damian with that kind of risk.

Eril considered Lulu's suggestion seriously as she glanced at Damian. "If you can't put your 
difference, then I might leave you out of the party. So, Damian! Can you work together with Sir 
Ying?"

Damian gritted his teeth as he could not believe that the three of them sided with the person they 
had just met. He looked at Ying, who had a calm expression, seemingly not affected by the 
situation. He looked away from Ying, closed his eyes, and took a deep breath. "I will do my best to 
work together with Ying."

"That's the answer I want." Eril nodded. "Then I will speak to the Virandal Empire's 
representatives."



Eril left the group, heading toward another group. Meanwhile, Lulu cast a weird glance at Damian. 
"I don't understand what makes you dislike Ying so much to this extent. It will be too petty if you 
dislike Ying because he was late." The ash-pink-haired girl shook her head and turned around, 
following Ying, leaving Roman and Damian.

Roman approached Damian and tapped the frustrated man's back. "I know you see Ying as a threat 
because Eril pays more attention to him. However, if you keep acting like this, you will just draw 
Eril's ire. You are setting yourself up for failure." He then tapped Damian's chest two times before 
leaving.

*** ***

The five representatives of the Karian Adventurer Guild and the Virandal Empire stood before the 
entrance to the Epic Rank Garden. The five representatives of the Virandal Empire set their eyes on 
Tang Shaoyang since he was the highest rank in the guild.

Eril and the leader from the Virandal Empire shook hands. His name was Vidal, "Let's have a fair 
competition, Lady Eril." The baldy did not hide the smugness in his tone and expression. After 
finding out that the highest rank was Ancient Rank, he was confident of winning the contest.

"Let's have a fair competition, Sir Vidal." Eril maintained her composure.

After the handshake, the two groups entered the Epic Rank Garden.

Chapter 1070  Skelly Family In Action - Part 8

The system said it was a garden, but it was not the same garden in his head. It was more like a forest 
instead of a garden in Tang Shaoyang's eyes. There was no resemblance to the garden at all. He and 
the group appeared in a plot of land filled with wild grass that reached up to their waist.

Eril flicked her fingers. A strong gush spread out of her finger, cutting the wild grass down to their 
ankles. She motioned everyone to gather. "Because of their sudden proposition, I forgot to discuss 
our plan. What do guys have in mind?"

"Search for the boss monster and kill it?" Roman answered straightforwardly.

Lulu and Eril rolled their eyes. "Everyone knows that already, but do you have an idea to find the 
boss monster quickly?"

"Splitting up is the best way to find the boss monster, but we have a big issue here. Our opponent is 
a Myth Rank and two Ancient Ranks. Only Ying could fight them; splitting up is not good for our 
lineup." Eril suddenly realized that the chance of them losing was higher than winning. Not because 
she looked down on Ying but because their movement would not be as effective as the Virandal 
Empire's group.

The Virandal Empire's group could split into four groups and search for the boss monster. The Myth 
Rank and the two Ancient Ranks would move alone while the remaining Epic Rank would form a 
group. That way, they could spread and find the boss monster faster than them without worrying 
about encountering them. Everyone shared the same concerns, as their only choice was to stick with 
Tang Shaoyang.

Tang Shaoyang raised his hand. "I have an idea for us to move effectively."



The four adventurers looked at Tang Shaoyang at the same time. "Let's split into three groups. Lulu, 
Roman, and Damian into one group." Then he tapped the sleepy lizard on his shoulder. "You move 
with Eril, and I will move by myself."

He raised his right hand once more before anyone could protest him, especially Damian, who was 
ready to lash out at him. "Have you checked my familiar rank?" His thumb was pointing at the 
sleepy lizard, Wrath. He figured out that no one had checked on his pets since they kept worrying 
about the Myth Rank.

Only then Roman, Lulu, Eril, and Damian turned toward Wrath, who was stretching out after his 
nap. The four did not realize that the two creatures were Ying's familiars. They thought the two 
were just normal animal pets because of their size. The four used Identification at the same time and 
had their eyes widened open after the result came out.

The extreme reaction came from Lulu. She kept looking back and forth between Ying and Wrath 
with her round eyes. Lulu Avilius Mistovel, the descendant of the Mistovel Family, or known as the 
dragon descendant. Even though her family was known as the dragon descendant, she never saw a 
dragon in her life.

Lulu's finger moved up like the centipede's legs as she suddenly lost. She was nervous as she did 
not a young dragon."

01:04

"Enough with the formality, so how's my plan? Should we stick as five or split in a group?" He 
know what to do now that a dragon was right in front of her. Even though the dragon in front of her 
was not her ancestor, it was still a dragon.

"Lulu Avilius Mistovel greets Sir Dragon." She bowed her head toward the currently small lizard.

Hearing the respectful greeting, the young golden dragon puffed his chest, nodding in approval. 
That was how people should greet him, the mighty dragon.

Tang Shaoyang flicked Wrath's head, who acted mighty and haughty. "Don't spoil him, Lulu. He is 
still a young dragon."

"Enough with the formality, so how's my plan? Should we stick as five or split in a group?" He 
immediately changed the topic before the other three tried to act respectfully to Wrath.

"What about the black cat?" Roman turned toward Greed and used Identification. "Alright, we won 
this contest for sure. What about if your second familiar comes with us, Ying? I think we can hold 
off for a while, even facing the Myth Rank with your familiar to buy time until you come."

"I don't mind that." Tang Shaoyang nodded. "However, I want you to escape instead of fighting the 
Myth Rank. My familiar can lead you guys to my location, so flee if you meet the Myth Rank and 
lure him toward me if possible. If we take down the Myth Rank, then we will win the contest."

"What about if I swap with Eril? I will be in one team with Sir Dragon instead." Lulu wanted to 
change the team.

Tang Shaoyang looked at Eril before observing Roman. "I place you in one team with Roman 
because your teamwork with him might help you if you have to fight. It will be best if you two are 
in one team instead of separating you from Roman."



"I understand why you want to be one team with Sir Dragon, Lulu. But you can still meet Sir 
Dragon after the mission is over, no? This is for the mission." Eril agreed with Ying and persuaded 
Lulu.

"Alright, I understand." With that answer, the group split into three.

Wrath opened his little wings and flew toward Eril's shoulder while Greed jumped off. He stood 
together with three S Rank Adventurers while Tang Shaoyang was alone on his side.

"His name is Wrath, and that little guy is Greed…." The discussion continued for another ten 
minutes. They were talking about how to communicate with each other if they found the boss 
monster. They could not use the communication system during the event because the resource was 
located in a pocket dimension. Communication was an issue as Tang Shaoyang also could not 
communicate with Wrath and Greed.

They were not actually his summons but contracted familiars. He could not communicate with them 
as he could communicate with spirits.

'It seems there's no other way aside from summoning my spirit, but it will give the guild a clue 
about my class. Let's not risk it.' He could summon the weaker spirit so he could communicate with 
the other groups, but he decided not to do so.

"Green and Wrath can sense my location, so if you can't handle the boss monster, you can send 
them to find me. However, if you can kill the boss monster, then just kill it." Tang Shaoyang voiced 
his thoughts.

"That's good enough. Let's do this." Roman seemed more excited than anyone else about the 
upcoming battle. The group eventually split up as they had planned, and Tang Shaoyang moved up 
by himself.
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